
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 10/17/2013 8:11:43 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Podoreanu, Alin 
(alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov) (alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov); 
gery.bauman@dot.gov (gery.bauman@dot.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRDD)

Bee:
Subject: FW: L-l 14 2 Tie-in Request Documentation

Liza, here is the final document,

Jane

From :| Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 8:37 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Cc: Johnson, Kirk; Kenny, Peter E.
Subject: L-114_2 Tie-in Request Documentation

Jane-

This is email (1) of (2). Attached to this email are “L-l 14 2WeldDocs part 1 ” and “Weld 
Inspection Verification Check List Rl”.

These documents have been provided to the CPUC field inspector and are to support PG&E’s 
request to re-introduce gas to L-l 14 2 between Antioch and Brentwood terminal to bring this 
segment back into service.

Thank you for your support on this project.

Redac
Fori
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Attachment Part 1:
TI-970
TI-971
TI-972R
TI-973
TI-976
TI-977
TI-978
TI-979
W-956
W-957
W-958
W-959
W-960
W-961
W-962
W-963
W-964
W-965
W-966
W-967
W-968
W-969

TI-1 (VI) 
TI-2 (VI)

W-980 
W-981 
W-982 
W-983 
W-984 
W-985 
TI-1 (RS) 
TI-2 (RS)
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